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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum     
 
 

To:    Docket Unit Office 
 docket@energy.ca.gov  

From:  Aleecia Gutierrez, Director 
 Energy Assessments Division 

Date: December 30, 2024

Subject: 25-PIIRA DOCKET AND DISTRIBUTION LIST 

Please establish docket 25-PIIRA and its sub dockets as follows, effective January 2, 2025: 

25-PIIRA-01 – Refinery Resupply Requirements 
25-PIIRA-02 – Refinery Minimum Inventory Requirements 

The new dockets are related to docket 23-SB-02 and will serve as a repository for documents, 
filings, and meeting notices related to further implementation of the Petroleum Industry 
Information Reporting Act of 1980 (PIIRA), in particular as amended by Assembly Bill (AB) X2-
1 (Hart, Stats. 2024, 2nd Ex. Session 2023, ch. 1). 

Send an electronic copy of the materials filed in docket 25-PIIRA and associated sub dockets 
to the following individuals:  
 
Aleecia Gutierrez 
David Erne 
Jeremy Smith 
Max Solanki 
Derek Richards 
Aria Berliner 

Theresa Keates 
Ryan McCauley 
Devin Black 
Gigi Moreno 
Varsha Sarveshwar 
Esther Shears 

Lisa DeCarlo 
Chad Oliver 
Gina Tomaselli 
Alexander Wong 
Andrea Bailey 
Jann Mitchell 

Also, notify the General Transportation and Petroleum Issues and SB X1-2 Implementation 
topics to announce the creation of two dockets. 

You are welcome to contact me if you have any questions or require assistance. 
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